SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 15, 2016
9:05 a.m

9: 05: 55 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair MacKinnon called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 9:05 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Donny O son

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

ALSO PRESENT

Pat Pitney, Director, Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget,
O fice of the Governor

SUMVARY
SB 167 APPROP: SUPP/ CAP/ OTHER APPROPRI ATl ONS

SB 167 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked the comrittee to observe a nonent
of silence to renmenber Representative Mx G uenberg, who
passed away unexpectedly the previous day.

#sb167
SENATE BI LL NO. 167

"An Act maeking supplenental appropriations, capital
appropri ations, and ot her appropriations; maki ng
reappropriations; anending appropriations; repealing
appropriations; and providing for an effective date."



9:07:40 AM

PAT PITNEY, DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET,
OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNOR, discussed the PowerPoint, "FY2017
Budget Overview Senate Finance Commttee FY17 Capital and
FY16 Suppl enental ™ (copy on file).

Ms. Pitney turned to slide 28, "FY 2016 Supplenental

Summary" stating that it provided a sunmary of the
suppl enental requests for the current fiscal vyear. The
slide di spl ayed t hree t abl es: current suppl erment al

requests, prior appropriations for FY 16 from the LNG
special session and from the governor's budget, and a box

enunerating the total of $251 mllion. She drew attention
to the line for fire suppression, which Ilisted $47.5
mllion in costs incurred during the fire season the
previous sumer and fall. She pointed out small anounts in

formula itens, judgenents and clains, and non-formnul a.

Ms. Pitney discussed slide 29, "FY 16 Supplenental:

Adm ni stration,” which enunerated supplenental itens I|ine
by |ine for each agency. She highlighted line 2, a
Statewide Single Audit Increase for $450 mllion in

unrestricted general fund (UGF). She explained that "single
audit"” was an audit that the Division of Legislative Audit
performed for the state on an annual basis, typically
costing the adm nistration $300,000. She detailed that the
adm nistration had received a bill for $750,000 for the
audit in the current year, and the request was for funds to
cover the remainder of the cost.

9:11:19 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche asked if the state had changed firns or
instituted another change to result in a 150 percent
increase in the cost of the audit. M. Pitney stated that
the audit was a traditional financial audit, perforned in-
house; and the charge was based on past practice. She
furthered that as budgets becane tighter, Legislative Audit
was billing based on a tinme basis. She thought the cost was
not egregious or inappropriate and accounted for the hours
that Legislative Audit was spending on the task.

Co- Chair MacKinnon stated that the commttee would follow
up with Legislative Audit to ascertain if the charge was as

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 02/15/16 9:05 A M



described with regard to billing for hours spent rather
than a traditional flat charge.

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if the state should consider a
request for proposals for a private external option.

Co- Chair MacKinnon thought that the Legislative Finance
Division (LFD), and Legislative Audit specifically, were
going to utilize contractors nore.

Ms. Pitney continued discussing slide 29, pointing out a
small increase for the Ofice of Public Advocacy (OPA). She
detailed that OPA's caseload was extraordinarily high in
the fall, partially due to the "Fairbanks Four" case [in
which convictions of four nmen in the 1997 death of a
t eenager in Fairbanks were overturned]. She drew attention
to an additional two itens for OPA and for the Public
Def ender Agency. She explained that there was a nechani sm
for OPA and public defenders to collect funding for
services. The agencies were being nore aggressive in the
collection of such funding, and the itens represented the
recei pt authority necessary for the collection.

MVs. Pitney showed slide 30, "FY 16  Suppl enental :
Corrections,” and discussed a fund source swap (from UGF to
federal funds) for the anmount that was estimated to cover
the nunber of federal nman-days in Alaska state prisons.
There was a provision that the federal governnent woul d pay
for federal prisoners in Alaska prisons. She noted that the
admnistration was trying to follow the principal of
putting in only the mninum anmount of itens necessary to
manage through the year. She hoped the conmmttee would
recogni ze that it was a small suppl enental package overall.

9:15:31 AM

Ms. Pitney noved to slide 31, "FY 16 Suppl enental
Education,”™ noting that the item request was a technical
correction after LFD had noted a fiscal note from the
second special session the previous year had not nade it
into the budget process.

V5. Pitney showed slide 32, "FY 16  Suppl enental :
Envi r onnment al Conservation” and discussed a one-tine
funding request for a federal grant for the Departnment of
Envi r onnment al Conservation. The funding would provide

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 02/15/16 9:05 A M



cl eaner diesel equipnent. There were no ongoing comm tments
to the grant, which was for $250,000 in federal funds.

Ms. Pitney noved to slide 33, "FY 16 Supplenental: Health &
Social Services," noting that the top two itenms were
formul a prograns; one in foster care and one in subsidized
adoption. The two supplenmental requests covered the fornula
amount for the nunmber of children in the prograns for FY
16. She discussed the increased nunber of children in the
foster care and subsi di zed adopti on prograns.

Senat or Dunl eavy asked if the increase was indicative of a
phi | osophi cal shift of the adm nistration.

Ms. Pitney did not believe the increase was based on a
phi | osophi cal change, and relayed that there was a strict
checklist of items including nore reports of child abuse or
unsafe situations. The «criteria for <children entering
foster care was already established. She suggested that
staff from the two progranms could neet with the comnmttee
to discuss the criteria further if needed.

Senat or Dunl eavy repeated his question. M. Pitney answered
in the negative.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked if there was any |egislation that
contributed to an increase of alnost $6 mllion between the
two requests. Ms. Pitney answered in the negative.

9:19:18 AM
AT EASE

9:20: 42 AM
RECONVENED

Vice-Chair Mcciche noted that the Departnment of Health and
Soci al Services (DHSS) budget subconmittee would be
exam ning the requests at a nore detailed |level. He thought
there may have been a change in interpretation of the child
wel fare issues, and that presently it was not the tine in
which the state could dramatically increase the cost of
operating its departnents.

Co-Chair Kelly asked Ms. Pitney if nmuch of the increase in

child abuse reports was due to circunstances in a certain
geographic region of the state. M. Pitney thought there

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 02/15/16 9:05 A M



had been a state-wide increase, but did not know of the
speci fics.

Co-Chair Kelly related that a few years previously, the
| egi slature had put increased resources into a specific
part of the state to deal with the issue of |ack of funding
for foster care. Mre social workers were assigned, as well
as court enployees. He wondered if the action was related
to the current increase.

Ms. Pitney noted that the situation had been increasing for
t he past several years, and was one of the formula prograns
that was increasing at a pace that outstripped the funding.
She asserted that there had been a significant increase.

Ms. Pitney went back to slide 33, addressing lines 11
through 13, which pertained to juvenile justice facilities
staffing and health care and totaled $1 mllion. She
explained that the juvenile justice budget had been
traditionally supplenmented by $1 nillion each year. The
| ast several years DHSS had authority to nove funding
across appropriations, and noney had been noved into
juvenile justice. Prior to the authority, there was
traditionally an anobunt put in the supplenental budget. She
hoped this was the |ast supplenental request, and relayed
that the administration had requested an increase in the FY
17 budget.

9:24:29 AM

Senator Dunleavy referred to Iline 14, and asked how
Medi caid expansion had inpacted the issue of increased
medi cal costs for juvenile justice health care.

Ms. Pitney stated that there was a neutral effect since the
i ndividuals were mnors and had been covered on the pre-
exi sting Medicaid. She elaborated that the nedical
coverage, for prisoners in the Departnent of Corrections,
was only in place when outside of the facility in another
nmedi cal facility for a 24 hour period of tine.

Senator Dunleavy asked Ms. Pitney to provide nore detail
about the increase.

Ms. Pitney stated that the nedical costs associated wth

mnors in the juvenile justice system was higher than
anticipated, and had been traditionally under-budgeted.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 02/15/16 9:05 A M



There had been suppl enental requests and/or transfers every
year previously in the areas being di scussed.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if the amobunt rose and fell according
to specific nedical events.

Ms. Pitney answered in the affirnmative, and stated that the
cost depended upon the experiences of the individuals that
were in custody.

Co-Chair MacKinnon clarified that lines 11 through 13 were
for staff. She asked Vice-Chair Mcciche to provide the
coommittee with an analysis of why the budget from the
previ ous year did not contain enough staffing. She wondered
if the Senate or conbined |legislature had cut staffing, or
if the adm nistration had not requested enough.

Vice-Chair Mcciche agreed to provide the requested
information, and furthered that the Ofice of Children's
Services (0OCS) would be before the commttee when it
consi dered SB 226

Co-Chair Kelly asked Ms. Pitney if the ability to cross-
appropriate was enacted in the FY 16 budget.

Ms. Pitney answered in the affirmative, and indicated that
in FY 16, FY 15, and FY 14 there were transfers. Prior to
that time, there was record of supplenental requests.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if sone of the costs were being
covered by the ability to cross-appropriate.

Ms. Pitney answered in the affirmative.

9:28:46 AM
AT EASE

9:30: 07 AM
RECONVENED

Co-Chair MacKi nnon referred to lines 11 and 12, and asked
for the specifics of the requests.

Ms. Pitney clarified that Iines 11 through 13 were
associ at ed W th staffing at particul ar facilities
(McLaughlin, Kenai Peninsula, and None); and line 14 was

associated to health care in the juvenile justice system

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 02/ 15/ 16 9:05 A M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon highlighted |line 11, which noted that a
$470,000 increnent was included in the FY 17 budget, and
the suppl enent al request was for  $520, 000; with a
di fference of $50,000. She asked for explanation of the
$50, 000, and wondered if it was due to the unallocated cut.

Ms. Pitney explained that the $50,000 was not due to the
unal | ocated cut; rather, the line was an analysis of the
staffing cost for the facility to get through FY 16. She
was not anticipating juvenile justice to absorb the DHSS
portion of the salary increase. She reiterated that the
requests were actual staffing costs for the facility, and
juvenile justice could not staff their facilities at a
| ower cost.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked for clarification on the increase
in staffing authority. She thought M. Pitney had indicated
earlier that the increase had to do with increased nedica
costs. She thought it seened as though the itenms were for
increased staff costs in addition to increased wage cost,
because the $50,000 was not for new staff, and appeared to
be the difference in cost between two itens.

Ms. Pitney restated that I|ines 11, 12 and 13 were
associated with the cost of staffing in place necessary to
cover the facilities; and line 14 had to do with health

care costs. Lines 11, 12, and 13 totaled $700,000 in UG
and was the cost that the juvenile justice system would
i ncur based on the staffing in place in FY 16. The $470, 000
was anticipated as necessary in addition to what the
adm ni stration had requested in FY 17.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked if there was any new staff.

Ms. Pitney stated that the requested funding was for
exi sting necessary facility staff that traditionally had
not been covered by the budget.

Co-Chair MacKinnon nused that if the supplenental was
exam ned, it would not have to do with nedical expenses; it
woul d reflect that the admnistration either didn't ask for
enough staff funding, didn't respond to cuts that it was
gi ven, or needed noney for wage increases.

Ms. Pitney stated that the admnistration did not ask for
enough funding in FY 16, because in FY 15, FY 14, and FY 13

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 02/ 15/ 16 9:05 A M



a provision had been in place to nove noney. The DHSS
commi ssioner could exercise the provision to nobve noney
across appropriations. In FY 16, the comm ssioner no |onger
had the authority.

9: 35: 05 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon thought that lines 11, 12, and 13 were
m sl eadi ng. She wondered if there had been a work rule
change negotiated inside of a contract that necessitated
the additional staff expenditures for secure m ninmm
staf fing.

Ms. Pitney responded in the affirmative, and stated that
the facilities were currently staffed to neet the need. The
cost associated with the request was the cost that the
facilities would incur in the <current fiscal year to
achi eve the required mninumstaffing | evel.

Vi ce-Chair Mcciche referred to Co-Chair MacKi nnon' s
i nquiry about increased staffing authority, and stated that
he woul d address the question in subconmttee. He did not
expect M. Pitney to have expertise pertaining to every
position in the adm nistration.

Co-Chair MacKinnon clarified that she wondered if the
positions were contract increases that should have been
responded to inside of the existing budget. She asked LFD
to review the supplenental request to clarify if the
increase was for staffing or increases in unexpected
medi cal costs.

Ms. Pitney addressed line 15 on slide 33, which was receipt
authority for funds from care providers. She furthered that
the funds were additional to what was required for clains,
and that the state would be collecting reinbursenents from
vari ous prograns w thin DHSS.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked if the authority to collect the
recei pts was needed because of Medicaid expansion. M.
Pitney stated that the receipt authority necessary was
irrespective of Medicaid expansion, and clarified that she
was referring to past clains prior to the expansion.

9:38:11 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 02/15/16 9:05 A M



Ms. Pitney showed slide 34, "FY16 Supplenental: Law. " She
expl ai ned that there had been a nultistate arbitration with
the tobacco industry, and the state was requesting $50, 000
in tobacco receipts to offset costs for participating in
the arbitration. She addressed lines 17 and 18, a request
to replace previously collected fees-for-service between
agencies with a direct appropriation with the two agencies
specified. The Departnment of Law (DOL) provided |egal
services to the Alaska O and Gas Conservation Comm ssion
(AOGCC), which was a non-GF fee supported service; as wel
as for the Regulatory Conm ssion of Alaska (RCA), also a
fee supported service. She furthered that Departnent of Law
did work on behalf of both agencies, which were 100 percent
sel f - supporting.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if AOGCC had communi cat ed that
it did not want the services from DOL. Ms. Pitney had not
hear d, and believed that there was a statute that
stipulated the conmm ssion received | egal services from DOL.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon relayed that she woul d address the issue
in the DOL budget subcommttee. She understood that there
had been a question pertaining to billable hours, and using
commi ssion receipts for billable hours.

Ms. Pitney noved to slide 35, "FY16 Supplenental: Natura
Resources,” and addressed line 19, relating to wldland
fire protection. She clarified that the anmount |isted
represented the cost incurred through FY 16 to date on
wildfires, and the state had a particularly large fire
season the previous fall. She nentioned a fire that had
been in the Wasilla and Houston area, and she confirned
that the cities had a sal es tax.

Senator Dunl eavy wondered if the state could anticipate any
rei nbursenent from the federal governnent for any aspect of
the fires included in the supplenental request. M. Pitney
indicated that the state was expecting sone reinbursenent,
and the anpunt r equest was above and beyond the
rei nbursenent. She pointed out that she could obtain nore
detailed expense information per fire incident i f
necessary.

Co-Chair MacKinnon inquired as to the anount that had

originally been budgeted for fire suppression activity. M.
Pitney was not aware of the amount budgeted, but thought

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 02/15/16 9:05 A M



that there was a ratification for FY 15 as part of the
| anguage section in the suppl enental.

Co- Chair MacKinnon stated that LFD had suggested that the
amount originally budgeted was $6.6 mllion.

9:42: 38 AM
AT EASE

9:42:48 AM
RECONVENED

Co- Chair MacKi nnon conmmunicated that she had received
confirmation from LFD that a supplenental request of the
size indicated in the presentation was typical.

Vice-Chair Mcciche referred to cuts that had been nade to
the area of wldland fire protection and thought that
consequently there would be a greater differential in
funding needs after a big fire season if +the funding
remai ned at the sane |evel

Senat or Bi shop nmentioned that he chaired the Departnment of
Nat ural Resources (DNR) budget subcomm ttee and stated that
the conmttee had added back funding for a position that
woul d apply for federal funding offsets.

Senator Dunleavy asked if the anmount requested would
reinburse for actual expenses, or if there were any new
expenses i ncl uded. MVs. Pi t ney detail ed t hat t he
suppl enental request was only for reinbursenent of actua
expenses.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked Ms. Pitney to address |line 18 on
slide 34. M. Pitney expanded that the civil division of
DOL did work on behalf of RCA and the request of direct
funding fromthe RCA was for the anmobunt of work done.

Co-Chair MacKinnon asked if line 18 pertained to RCA
receipts and if line 17 had been for AOGCC receipts. M.
Pitney answered in the affirmative.

Vice-Chair Mcciche asked if there had been a decrenent in
t he AOGCC section, or if the workload had been shifted. WM.
Pitney stated that DOL had traditionally billed the AOGCC
and the direct appropriation would provide direct funding

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 02/ 15/ 16 9:05 A M



that would come in immediately rather than billing after
t he work was conpl et ed.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon nentioned that she was the chair of the
DCOL budget subcommittee, and thought that DOL wanted a
direct appropriation so that it wuld have to do the
billing. She wondered if individual agencies mnmight be
chal l enging what DOL stated it was doing on the agencies
behal f. She considered that the subcommttee would exam ne
it further.

Vice-Chair Mcciche thought there had been a work shift,
and wanted to ensure that the funding was adjusted
accordingly.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon thought the previous year AOGCC had
requested the admnistration approve spending of its own
designated receipts. The admnistration had not advanced
the request, and she restated that the subcommttee would
reexam ne the issue.

9:47: 52 AM

Ms. Pitney noved to slide 36, "FY16 Supplenental: Revenue,™
which addressed costs incurred for external investnent
counsel on three different funds: the Retiree Health
| nsurance Fund, the Public School Trust Fund, and the Power
Cost Equalization Endowrent Fund. She explained that there
wer e external managenent fees associated with the funds.

Co-Chair MacKinnon related that she also chaired the
Department of Revenue (DOR) budget subcommittee, and
pointed out that two or three fund nmanagers had recently
been hired. She thought that the managenent fees would have
been reduced, and advised that the subcommittee would be
exam ning the topic further.

Ms. Pitney stated that the managenent fees had been
incurred; however, the new investnent officers would be
coming on board and the adm nistration hoped that externa
i nvestment fees would be reduced in the future.

V5. Pitney reviewed slide 37, "FY16  Suppl enental :
Transportation & Public Facilities,” and explained that
itens 23 through 26 pertained to conponents wthin the
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT)
that had (other than GF) receipt authority to utilize the

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 02/ 15/ 16 9:05 A M



anount of revenues available. She detailed that the itens
woul d match the authority with the revenue capacity in the
regions |isted.

Co- Chair WMacKi nnon advised whichever nenber that chaired
the DOl budget subcommittee to examne the itens. She
confirned t hat Vi ce-Chair M cci che chaired t he
subcommi tt ee.

Ms. Pitney showed slide 38, "FY16 Supplenental: Capital".
She discussed a capital request for the Al aska Land Mbbile
Radi o System (ALMR), which was the energency comrunication
system across the state. She furthered that the system was
used by DNR, the Alaska State Troopers, and others. She
detailed a supplenmental request for $1 mllion, plus a
reappropriation of approximately $1.2 mllion to rmake
necessary upgrades to the system She noted that the system
was costly, and that the state depended upon the system
She projected that in FY 18 through FY 19, the request
would be in the $5 mllion to $6 mllion range. She
continued that the adm nistration was |ooking for ways to
mtigate the costs associated wth the system but
characterized it as the "emergency comunication backbone"
for the state.

9:51: 55 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche stated that he had previously been on a
committee that had reviewed the funding for ALMR and he
recalled that there had been nore federal matching dollars
at the tinme. He wondered if the federal governnent had not
lived up to the original agreenent, and wanted to | ook into
the matter further.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon shared that she had sat on a
subcommittee that included the system for the past severa

years. She wanted to see a plan from the adm nistration,

because the federal government had been wi thdraw ng
fundi ng. She discussed costs that had been shifted to the
state, and thought that the federal governnent was only
participating in funding unlimted transponders that were
percei ved as having national security value. She used the
exanple of a volunteer fire station in Chugiak that used
ALMR to illustrate an exanple of the state passing costs
down to the cities. She wondered if the state should
consider partnering with |Iand-nobile operators such as AT &
T, Sprint, or GCl. She wondered how ALMR was different than

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 02/ 15/ 16 9:05 A M



ot her networks used by private conpanies. She enphasized
that the information she had was dat ed.

Ms. Pitney relayed that administration had |ooked at
alternatives; the admnistration recogni zed that the system
was expansive and was an ever-grow ng cost to maintain. She
enphasi zed t he need for a st at e-wi de ener gency
conmuni cati on system

Co- Chair MacKi nnon comented that |ocal comunities were
finding it burdensonme to access certain systens, and used
an exanple of dinmnished cell phone coverage in an area of
her community where it was possible for ALMR to function.
She discussed standardization of conmunication systens as
additional <carriers came into the state, and pondered
alternative energency systens possible in the future.

9:55:51 AM

Ms. Pitney continued to discuss slide 38. She addressed
line 30, water |line repairs for the Anvil Muntain
Correctional Center. She discussed an energency repair to
the water line the previous spring, and specified that the
$1.84 million request was required to provide a long-term
fix for failing water lines at the correctional center. She
di scussed line 31, explaining the request for energency

repair of the Eklutna Overpass. The request represented the
anount necessary to repair the damages over and above the
i nsurance settlenment. Ms. Pitney clarified that there had
been a settlenment reached after the insurance conpany had
pai d, and there was further settl enment i nformation
avai lable to nenbers if there was interest.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked about the frequency at which the
bri dge had been damaged, and wondered if the state should
pay to raise the bridge. M. Pitney thought the idea was
possi bly a good | ong-term sol uti on.

Co- Chair MacKinnon thought there may be a significant
cultural site that was causing delay in fixing the
over pass, and thought that continued need for repairs was
difficult for the comunity and hi ghway users.

Ms. Pitney discussed slide 39, "FY 16 Supplenental:
Language,"” which covered the |anguage sections of the
suppl ement al budget request. She directed attention to line
35, which detailed the re-appropriation for ALMR  She

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 02/ 15/ 16 9:05 A M



explained that line 36 was a reappropriation that allowed
the state to match federal transportation funding at a
90/10 match for the Alaska Railroad, which would conplete
the Positive Train Control (PTC) upgrade. She specified
that the reappropriation was for the Tanana Bridge, which
equaled just over $1.6 nillion, and matched with federa
transportation funds that went directly to the railroad
conpany. She rem nded the commttee that PTC had anounted
to a $55 nmillion project the previous year, of which the
Al aska Rai |l road was bondi ng approximately $17 mllion.

9:59:31 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy understood that the railroad was going to
deal with the financing through bonding. M. Pitney
clarified that the railroad was able to bond just short of
$35 mllion, and the request was for the renmaining anount
to conplete the project.

Senat or Dunl eavy asked whether the railroad could take the
anount out of its assets. M. Pitney discussed the
railroad's bonding capacity, and reiterated that the
f undi ng woul d be a 90/10 f eder al mat ch t hr ough
reappropriation of a conpleted project.

Senat or Dunleavy did not understand why the railroad was
unable to finance the remaining portion. M. Pitney
expl ained that the conpanies bonding capacity was for just
over $35 million of the $50 million cost; therefore, the
funds would neet the need of the remaining funds with the
federal matching funds.

Co-Chair Kelly rearticulated Ms. Pitney's explanation to
check for wunderstanding of the funding conposition. M.
Pitney confirmed that he was <correct in that the
suppl enental request was for the state's portion of the
funding match to conplete the PTC project.

Senator Bishop thought that the railroad conpanies had
received an i ncrease in PTC funds in a recent
transportation act . [ The Fi xi ng America’ s Sur f ace
Transportation (FAST) Act, signed by President Cbama in
2015; authorized $305 billion over FY 16 through FY 20 for

hi ghway, hi ghway and notor vehicle safety, public
transportation, nmotor carrier safety, hazardous materials
safety, rail, and research, technology, and statistics
programns. ]

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 02/ 15/ 16 9:05 A M



10: 02: 06 AM

Ms. Pitney discussed line 37, which pertained to judgenents
and settlenents through January 29, 2016; and equated to
$2.4 nmllion. She noted that there was a placeholder on
line 38 in the <case that additional judgenents and
settl enents were to resol ve.

Co-Chair MacKinnon asked if M. Pitney had referred to
j udgenents against the state. Ms. Pitney responded in the
affirmative.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon stated that the DOL finance subconmttee
woul d expect a briefing on the matter to understand the
details pertaining to the judgnents and settl enents.

Ms. Pitney discussed line 40, which showed a repeal in the
| anguage section of the budget for the previous year. She
expl ained that there had been an error in the dates within
the |anguage provision detailing the funds for the FY 16
Permanent Fund Dividend Program PFD appropriation, which
had in fact been paid by previous years funding. She
furthered that the admnistration would be submtting an
amendnment the followng day to appropriate funding for the
following fall dividends, which would be consistent wth
t he governor's plan for a $1000 divi dend.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked for clarification that the repea
would nodify the incorrect |anguage that was passed the
previ ous session. Ms. Pitney answered in the affirmative.

Ms. Pitney noted that lines 41, 42, and 43 were technica
items. She addressed line 46, which she explained was
ratification for fire activity prior to FY 16 that had not
been budgeted in FY 13, FY 14, and FY 15.

Senat or Dunl eavy asked i f t he adm ni stration was
considering outsourcing or privatizing the bill collection
for itens such as overdue child support paynents from court
settlements and other circunstances. M. Pitney explained
that the collection processes were considered on a shared
service component rather than an item for outsourcing. She
detailed that Conmm ssioner Sheldon Fisher had hired an
i ndi vidual with significant success with collection efforts
in the State of Chio. To the degree that the state could
increase its collections, the funds could help support the

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 02/ 15/ 16 9:05 A M



shared services division. She anticipated a significant
streanm ining of sone of the adm nistrative functions of the
shared services area. She reiterated that the collection
effort was one of the funding possibilities that would
support the shared services group. She hoped that
Comm ssi oner Fisher would have the opportunity to provide
the commttee with nore background on the subject.

SB 167 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OQURNIVENT
10: 07: 28 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:07 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 02/ 15/ 16 9:05 A M



